
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:09 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: [Records Center] FOIL Records Request :: R000958-012224 

 
--- Please respond above this line --- 

 
 

 

RE: FOIL Records Request of January 22, 2024, Reference # R000958-012224 

Dear Elena Sassower, 
  
Please be advised that we require additional time to complete our response to your FOIL request 

dated January 22, 2024.  We will provide you with a status update on or before May 14, 2024, if 

we have not completed our response by then. 
  
Thank you for your courtesy in this matter. 

New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.VEsWrlMiJDg0mXafq1mEXWS-2BCZju-2FdMaGhbSjKp8W92mhZKDmfdLZ4ArdFOtNdJfdOVXnbtV2ebcXq-2BgnF8q2q2bTKdYVsP7rj6rDIOLRWU-3Dsfn7_SS4uKM4skl-2BPcCKxXSyf1U987eRVVngU-2BgWF6LWd52WjQBpRVIdc2NvUzCSK-2FIeR3xwRpP-2Bv6TzTYkuWqkZMPOM1pu0xOZ-2F3bWqd-2FKyOdlf-2BcCm4l7LtdR5BBtHYNbTZ936zO-2FYf6UgXE59UoZpyI2aXraKqXMN1wLUWoMx-2FOUDjB8t-2F19E4AqIa3dY65hjJpLcJlml0pNn2wn81suUYDHPxvl1PpYjjxvUBj7cF89DHeP-2BG4Ab-2BgyqOqjoEjIv71POhvZsi21EpgDxjaV561QMiq-2BOnJnZ6NLNuS2xWuYad6l3Ca3IJ5jjLZD5KZ-2BgEYqckJw-2FO89IXetw7Njvl2NELbGCVlyCHFrhEYvNn1ug-3D

